William Galloway and others in that
northern part of Deerfield, west of

Lincoln Avenue. William A. Hoyt |,

gave the land for the Presbyterian
church. Considerable exeitement was
caused when the new D-:]rht::dl‘ru-
Lyterian chunb was built two
marble tombstones were found in the
cld carriage shed. One of these is
now used for a stepping stoue at the

the program pre-

Mar Alleen Erb
Jacky Myers
Roger H Woodrow
Mae Aileen Erb
Joane Burnett
Elsie Brett

Marion Meter
the Drum Franz Adler
Lewia Stryksr
Mrs. A MeVirgil
- Helenm Hoffman e
The Trapese Performer ; . Kern
Vale of Song Walter Roefe

Lilas de Framee

Wood Nymph's Harp

.l.h- h- -
z Edwuard MacDowell
Ethelbert Nevin

Mrs. George Brigas

19TH DISTRICT P. T. A.
TO CONVENE FEB. 7

The mid-winter meeting of the 19th
distriet Illinocis Council of FParent-

Teacher association will be held in

gan, Tueaday, Feb. 7, beginning at
10:30 a.m. :

Mrs. Ford, the regional director’s
assistant in this loeality, will open
the meeting.

County
T. Arthur Simpson, and Mr. Tahlman,
pﬁmﬂwmmﬂm.
'ﬂlhtnnfth-miunlpu;n‘;.
Others on the program are Mrs. N. G,
| Simons, state vice-president, and Miss
Mary Murphy, national chairman of
| child health of the Elizabeth McCor-

-

There will be a roll
written

of schools,

call of each as-
reports of the

day aftermpon. He was bruised and
cut sbout the head. It was at first
thought he had received internal in-

- Dy

His two companions, Wells Levins,
aged ‘50 years of Milwaukee, sales
manager for the Wisconsin division
of the Intermational Motor Truck
company, the most seriously mjured
of the three, and Geéorge Thornton,
aged 32 years, 1825 Fifty-fourth St.,
kenosha, one of the owners of Smith-
Thornton Motor Sales and GaraZe
company of 626 Grand avenue, this
city were reported as improved.

Many Stitches

It was necessary to take 51 stit-
ches to close wounds in the head of
Mr. Levens. An unusual operation
was performed in his case, it being
recessary to graft skin to replace an
¢yelid which he lost in the accident.

The collision which occurred on
S curve between Waukegan and
Zion, was due to the failure of the
driver of another automobile to dim
his lights, according to McDaniels.
He states that as he approached the
curve a car moving north came to-
ward him with bright lights. He had
dimmed the lights on his machine
believing that it would induce the
driver of the other car to dim his.
At the moment that he bent over to
tern on the bright lights his car the
two machines erashed.

Went After Auto

Massini, who leaves a wife and
two childrep, had accompanied Chief
of Police J. C. Frame to Zion to
replevin an automobile. Massini was
driving the police car back and
Frame was in the replevined ma-
chine. Frame's ear ran out of water
at the city limits of Zion. Massin
grarted back to get a new supply.

Before he could return, the sheriff
said, Frame's replevined machine
had cooled and he had started to-
ward Zion.

Massini missed Frame, as he had
left the spot where he had been
stalled, and continued south to a
point beyond the “S™ curve. He
then turned back toward Zion.

BOY SCOUTS PLAN FOR
ANNIVERSARY WEEK

Community Night Will Be Held
Feb. 10 at Masonic Temple;

Urge Support
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Aniversary Celebration Jan. 29
a Great Success; Spe-

cial Program Is
Hendered

The anniversary celebration of the
Evangelical Association church re-
calls the authentic date of the sur-
vey of land for the first Deerfield
Fvangelical Association church
which was made by Havelia Whit-
ney, March 16, 1868, for an irrqq—
larly shaped plat, resembling a tri-
angle with one point cut off.

The Evangelical Association
church in America was founded by
John Albright among the Pennsyl-
vania Gérmans in Lebanon county,
in November 1803.

The first Evangelical church in
Illincis was organized in Stanger
Grove, the home of the father of
George Stanger of Deerfield. The
other families who joined the Stan-
gers were thpse of the Luth, Ott,
Jacob Escher and the Countryman
households. The first minister was
Rev. Hoess, who came on horseback
from Pennsylvania to preach. Three
churches in succession were buill
near the Northfield cemetery. The
first church was a crude log one
built in 1847 on a hill west of the
cemetery on the land of Mike
Seholle. The second one was on the
Nicholas Miller farm, where the
parsonage now stands, and was later
sold to John Forke, who tore it down
and moved it to his farm in Wheel-
ing. Forty-five years ago the third
one was built on the southwest cor-
ner of John Streicher’'s land, given
for that purpose. The Philip Brand
family walked from their farm a
mile north of Deerfield, a distance
of four miles, to attend church serv-
iges. Mr. Brand helped hew logs
for the first church.

When more German settlers came
to Deerfield services were held in the
home of Philip Gutzler. Ministers
who preached in the Gutzler home
were Revs. Hoeffert, Goessle, Laeg-
ler and Himmel. The children of the
German families attended Sunday
school in the Wilmot school, where

TILIH-lm H. P. S0T-568

Lyman Wilmot was superintendent,
and Samuel Ott was’ his assistant.
These latter services were conducted
in English.” Children came from
long distances to attempt to speak
Fnglish and to learn the Bible in the
lsnguage of their adopted country.
These German immigrants were
lutherans in the mothers country,
but as they remained in Warren,
Fenn., for some time before coming
to Deerfield they adopted this new
sect, which had conceived a more
sirict doctrine of personal conduct,
especially in the use of liquor.

The last Northfield Evangelical
Association church, called 0O'Plain
church, on the southwest corner of
Pundee and Saunders roads, was
built in I898. The first Deerfield
Evangelical Association church
services were held in the home of
Friedrich Muhlke, now the Brier-
gate Golf club property. Those who |
pledged money on the subscription
list were Vietor Jonas, Jacob Zahn,
Peter Zahn, J. Leonard Vetter,
Henry Koch, Frederick and Dawid
Frisch, Geoge and Sarah Ott Rock-
exsbach. Later the Deerfield school

was their meeting place. In 1868
they built a church on land sold to
the association by Frederick Muhlke.
The church stood where Knaak's ga-
rage 18 now, and the rear of the
Masonic temple is the old church.

In 1890 a dissention arose in the
Evangelical Association between
L:shops Rudolph, Dubs and John J.
Fischer. The difference of opinion |
vvas that of church management,
upon the surface, but personalities
crept into the quarrel, until the en-
tire system of churches was split,
some taking sides with Escher, and
some with Dubs, The church mem-
bers who remained loyal to the form-
er were called Escherits, and those
viho followed the latter were called
I'ubs, because of their allegiance. In
Deerfield the Muhlke, Danner, Knaak
and Vetter family remained with the
original church and had services
held for them by a minister from

Highland Park, who served his own
and the Deerfield church. The mem-
bers of the Evangelical Association
church who were still living in 1514
joined the Deerfield Presbyterian
church, and sold their church to the
Presbyterians for a Commumty
house, (where a fine every day lList
of activities was maintained for the
young people, under the direction of
Rev. and Mrs. C. K. Orsborn, which
included athletics, sewing, millinery
and cooking.)

Under the 'leadership of James §
Fritsch a subscription list was cir-

culated amgng the seccessionisls un-

der thnnnuhl.tnr_hnﬂ; .

new church, Under the

{.d.' Bishop Long “Protracted -ﬁ-”

ings” were held for a week in the
Deerfield school, and on the last San-
day there were three services. In
the morning in the German language
which prevailed; for .the younger
members an afterncon .-service im
Fnglish. At the evening meeting
those who pledged money were Fred-
erick and James Fritsch, Ben, John
and James Fritsch (sons of Dawvid)
George Miller, Sr. and Jr., Peter
Zahn, Peter Bess, Henry Plagge, An-
drew Schneider.

In 1800 the second church was
built as far north from the Deerfield
corners as the former one was south.
The land was bought for $200 from
Michael Horenberger, and the church
was called the Bethlehem United
Fvangelical church. This churech has
hed more missionaries in the church

Continued on page E

LEGION AUXILIARY
8TH DISTRICT MEET

il

hirﬁ. Miecyznski Presides; Many
Present from Neighbor-
ing Towns

On Wednesday afternoon in the
1)eerfield Presbyterian church a
nieeting of the eighth district of the
American Legion Auxiliary was held.
Mrs. E. Miecyznski of North Chiea-
go district committee woman, pre-
sided. Sixty delegates from Wauke-
gan, North Chicago, Lake Forest,
Highland Park, and Grays Lake at-
tended. Waukegan won the attend-
ance prizes. _

The following district chairmen
were appointed by Mrs. Miecyznski:
Mrs. Thomas, Waukegan, publicity;
Mrs. Brown,. Lake Forest, member-
ship; Mrs. Therwell, Grays Lake,
poppy; Mrs. Harry Mau, Deerfield,
Americanism: Mrs. Grace Tibbal, of
Waukegan, rehabilitation.

Mrs. Tibbal announced that the
poppies which will be sold on Poppy
Day are being made by the veter-
ans at North Chicago and the Great
l.akes hospital

The district voted to raise the bal-
ance due on the motion picture screen
by assessing each unit equally.

Following the business session re-
freshments were served by the Deer-
field umt.

It isn't necessary for ~us
to exadgerate the Bood-
ness of Bowman’'s Milk.
Its quality
In

cooking and

itself.

speaks for

drinking, 1In

in baking

its fragrant freshness,

its richness

and sweet

flavor are instantly ap-

preciated. Try it and
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